From: Brian Marvel _@porac.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Catafi, Meagan@POST;-@mastagni.com; 'Jonathan Feldman'; Randy Perry; Aaron Read
Cc: Alvarez, Manny@POST

Subject: RE: Updated AB 392 Video

Hi Meagan,

We are good with the video.

Thank you,

Brian

@porac.org
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attached documents contain information from PORAC that may be confidential and/or

privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, distribute, or use this information. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message.

From: Catafi, Meagan@POST_@post.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 8:59 AM

To: @mastagni.com; 'Jonathan Feldman' @lawpolicy.com>; Randy Perry-@aaronread.com>; Aaron
Read @aaronread.com>; Brian Marvel @porac.org>

Cc: Alvarez, Manny@POST_@post.ca.gov>

Subject: Updated AB 392 Video

Good Morning,

Based on the feedback and conversations had last week, below is a link to the new AB 392 video. In the interest of time, please
view the video and provide any feedback no later than COB today (11/6). Please do not share this link with anyone outside of
the group until final approval.

Thank you.

https://post.ca.gov/portals/0/post docs/resources/AB392/2019-11-01 Use of Force.mp4

Meagan catafi

Legislative Liaison/Public Information Officer
Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST)
860 Stillwater Rd., Suite. 100

West Sacramento, CA 95605

Desk:
Mobile:
Email: @post.ca.gov

Website: www.post.ca.gov








